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Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 06 December 2024 15:53
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Selvakumar M; Kumar V; Chennai Purchase; Nithivanan S; Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey
Subject: RE: Need to Enable Vendor Code - Showa-Arch Metal Pvt. Ltd.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Omkar – Kindly update. 
 

From: Vijayakumar S  
Sent: 04 December 2024 18:47 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Nithivanan S 
<nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Need to Enable Vendor Code - Showa-Arch Metal Pvt. Ltd. 
 
V0000084 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 December 2024 17:06 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Nithivanan S 
<nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Need to Enable Vendor Code - Showa-Arch Metal Pvt. Ltd. 
 
Vendor code is wrong 
 

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 04 December 2024 12:28 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Nithivanan S 
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<nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Need to Enable Vendor Code - Showa-Arch Metal Pvt. Ltd. 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
Kindly enable this vendor in safal. 
 

Vendor No. Vendor Name 
V0001070 SHOWA-ARCH METAL PVT. LTD. 
GST CERTIFICATE  06AAXCS3287P1Z7 
CIN CERTIFICATE NOT APPLICABLE 
UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE  NOT APPLICABLE 
CANCELLED CHEQUE ATTACHED 
PAN CARD ATTACHED - AAXCS3287P 
EMAIL ID arup@showa-arch.com 

CONTACT DETAILS 9953007343 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 
 

From: Arup <arup@showa-arch.com>  
Sent: 04 December 2024 12:22 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; 'Chennai Purchase' <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Nithivanan S' 
<nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Need to Enable Vendor Code - Showa-Arch Metal Pvt. Ltd. 
 
Pfa………….. 
 
                              Regards, 
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Arup  
Manager (AR)  
arup@showa-arch.com | +91 9953007343 
---------------------------------------------------- 
Showa-Arch Metals Pvt. Ltd. 
www.showa-arch.com |  
Plot No-20, Sector 6 IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122050, 
Haryana, India. 0124-4597703 
  

 

 
 

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 04 December 2024 12:19 
To: arup@showa-arch.com 
Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Nithivanan S 
<nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Need to Enable Vendor Code - Showa-Arch Metal Pvt. Ltd. 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Arup Ji, 
As we spoke, chennai vendor code is disabled in new software. 
 
Kindly share us your company’s GST, PAN, Specimen of Chq Leaf to enable the vendor code. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 
 


